
12/5/22, 12:54 PM (135) All mail | pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com | Proton Mail

https://mail.proton.me/u/2/all-mail/wehuplsR4uu-Q2_oytzwIOLuKQhuiHP-DUPNIWzerPn4s06hnFvjtIqOPAdE2RL2wXPf8F65hKl_KC… 1/4

RE: Fwd: 22FC:0091

From Scott Nicholson <snicholson@jaspercoatty.org>

To Johnson, Margaret<margaret.johnson@iowa.gov>, Michael Merritt<pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com>

Date Wednesday, November 9th, 2022 at 2:43 PMWednesday, November 9th, 2022 at 2:43 PM

Yes.  It included all noted Facebook pages.   
 

From: Johnson, Margaret <margaret.johnson@iowa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:31 PM


To: Pyrebird <pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com>
Cc: Scott Nicholson <snicholson@jaspercoatty.org>


Subject: Re: Fwd: 22FC:0091
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Jasper County --
DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Mr. Nicholson, please let me know if this included all the noted Facebook pages.  
 
Margaret Johnson, J.D.
Executive Director
Iowa Public Information Board (IPIB)
502 East 9th Street
Wallace Building, 3rd Floor
Des Moines, Iowa  50319
(515) 725-1783
margaret.johnson@iowa.gov
www.ipib.iowa.gov
 
 
On Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 11:49 AM Pyrebird <pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com> wrote:

Mrs. Johnson, 





I have not had a chance to respond. I had a court date this morning and I just moved again.






I requested block lists for Facebook Pages managed by Jasper County IA. Jasper County, IA has
Facebook Pages for:


Jasper County, IA



Jasper County, IA Sheriff



Doug Cupples Jasper County, IA Supervisor



Brandon Talsma Jasper County, IA Supervisor 





Jasper County Prosecutor Nicholson has not specified which page the list he has provided is for. At the
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same time he has not provided all the block lists for the pages Jasper County, IA manages.



People involved in my original complaint include



County Prosecutor Nicholson



Jasper County Sheriff Halferty



Doug Cupples Jasper County Supervisor





What is the "harmless error" specified in this order?







Respectfully,
 
 


Michael J. Merritt, USN Retired/Writer



Founder:  phoenixharbor.com



Creative Writer/Musician



Information Warfare Specialist



Information Systems Manager



PO BOX 187



Newton, IA 50208



https://castlephoenix.com





“The study of Ethics is a pursuit of understanding the philosophical nature of right and wrong in its most
perfect form.





A society’s justice system is an ever-evolving pursuit of that perfection.





Corruption is the cultural, political, or personal bias that overrules and interferes with that system.”





Pyrebird




Sent from Proton Mail mobile









-------- Original Message --------



On Nov 9, 2022, 8:28 AM, Johnson, Margaret < margaret.johnson@iowa.gov> wrote:

 
Good Morning:
 
The Iowa Public Information Board (IPIB) will review this Order at its meeting on November 17, 2022.
 
If you have brief, written comments you wish the IPIB to review prior to this meeting, you may submit
those to me no later than noon on Thursday, November
10, 2022, for distribution to the IPIB members.
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The meeting agenda and call-in instructions will be posted to the IPIB website on November 15, 2022.
 
The IPIB meeting is open to the public.  You can attend in person or by telephone.  The IPIB normally
allows brief (under five minutes) comments from the parties.   If you wish to speak at the
meeting,
please reply to this email and indicate your agreement to this statement:
 
_____  I want to address the Board and respond to any questions Board members may have when the
initial processing of this complaint is considered.  In the event this
complaint proceeds to a contested
case, I waive any objection that I might have concerning personal investigation of this complaint by a
Board member.
 
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
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